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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 

Sent: 3/11/2011 6:56:21 PM +00:00 

NEAR 
DUPLICATE 

To: 	 Hume Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: 	 Re: DOT video -- pushing back against AQ 

Can you show me video? 

From: Sullivan, Jacob 3 [mailto:Sullivan33@state.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 07:08 PM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: DOT video -- pushing back against AQ 

Counterterrorism Strategic Communications Center — it's your baby! This is the Dan Benjamin/Judith McHale outfit that Richard 
LeBaron is running. The video is ... okay. But this is the kind of thing we should be doing. 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.co  m] 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 6:40 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: DOT video -- pushing back against AQ 
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Who is CSCC? 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ©state.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 05:19 PM 
To: McHale, Judith A <McHale3A©state.gov>; H; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD©state.gov>; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH @state.gov> 
Subject: RE: DOT video -- pushing back against AQ 

This is great. I will pass to Alec and Dana and Peter Mandaville to push. 

From: McHale, Judith A 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 2:43 PM 
To: 'H'; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma 
Subject: FW: DOT video -- pushing back against AQ 

Am sending you a link to a CSCC video that juxtaposes Zawahiri talking about the impossibility of peaceful change with scenes of 
jubilation in Egypt 

youtubc.com/watch?v=7  hKq F liaPk4c  

The Zawahiri quote (which comes from a statement he made in 2008) is as follows: 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Fri, 11 Mar 2011 13:56:21 -0500 
Subject: Re: DOT video -- pushing back against AQ 
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"There is no hope to remove the corrupt regimes in Muslim countries except by force, There is no chance to bring about 
change through peaceful action. Let anyone who disagrees give me a single example." 

It's generated over 55,000 hits in the time it has been up and we are looking for ways to push it out farther. 

I think it's really good and the audience seems to agree. Clearly the sort of stuff we need to do in this environment --- short, high 
energy and to the point. Note that there is no music under the Zawahiri clips since he starts his rant with "there will be no music". Will 
keep you posted as we move forward. Let me know what you think 
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